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Project Name Statewide Dam Safety Services  Project Number DNR-150038 

Project Location Various    

 

 
Date posted: 1/2/2015 
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. There were 8 firms selected for statewide dam safety services for ODNR last year.  Will these firms be 

allowed to submit qualifications statements for this RFQ also? 

 

A. Yes   

 
2. Please Confirm that for proposals submitted under this project number, the SF 330 resumes are indeed limited to 

“one page per person.” 
 

A. Yes, resumes shall be a maximum of one page in length for each key person. 
 

3. Where can submitters find their evaluation scores on recent past proposals? 
 

A. ODNR retains recent score sheets, made available for review upon request.  To obtain a copy, please 
contact Jason Kirby with specific project inquiries. 

 
4. How would I go about finding out the exact “amount of fees awarded by Contracting Authority for the previous 24 

months”? I just want to find out what amount is “officially” on record. 
 

A. Please contact Jason Kirby to confirm with ODNR’s records. 

 

 
5. The submittal address for the subject Statement of Qualifications shown on the Request for qualifications has the zip 

code 43239.  On the ODNR engineering Division web site, the address for the Division of Engineering is the same as 
shown on the Request for Qualifications except the zip code is 43229.  Which zip code is correct? 

 
A. 43229 (The RFQ has been updated with the correct zip code) 


